From: American Legion Auxiliary Department of florida

To: membership@alafl.org

Subject: New submission from Unit Officer Form

Date: Thursday, February 5, 2026 12:33:56 PM
PLEASE READ

Unit Officer Form for the year:
2025-2026
This form is:
Original
Date
02/05/2026
UNIT NAME
Herman Jenkins Memorial American Legion
DISTRICT #
7
UNIT #
4
UNIT ADDRESS

1375 W Ariana Street
1375 W ARIANA ST
Lakeland, Florida 33813
United States

Map It
DOES THE UNIT HAVE AN EMAIL ADDRESS

No

DATE OF ELECTION
04/07/2026

DAY/TIME MEETINGS ARE HELD
1st Tuesday @ 6:00

MUST CHECK EACH BOX TO CONFIRM THAT THE UNIT HAS VERIFIED EACH
OFFICER'S CURRENT YEAR DUES ARE PAID

Check Here to Confirm

e PRESIDENT

President's Name
Bobbie Renaud

MEMBER #


mailto:creativeservices@alafl.org
mailto:membership@alafl.org
https://email.cloud.secureclick.net/c/7381?id=70264421.13269819.1.d30f4c5ffeb622108275a3bc1ba590ba

30,841,465
Phone
(863) 393-2444
Email
BOBBIE@FMSMULBERRY.COM
DOES THE UNIT HAVE A VICE-PRESIDENT
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e VICE-PRESIDENT

Vice President's Name
Donna Kirk

MEMBER #
301,044,667

Phone
(407) 492-0747

Email
Dkirk214@aol.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 2nd VICE-PRESIDENT
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 3rd VICE-PRESIDENT
No

Check Here to Confirm

e SECRETARY

Secretary's Name
Karen Warren
MEMBER #
302,630,637
Phone
(863) 738-7911
Email
Karenwarrendistrict7@gmail.com
Check Here to Confirm

e TREASURER


mailto:BOBBIE@FMSMULBERRY.COM
mailto:Dkirk214@aol.com
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Treasurer's Name
Joann Payne
MEMBER #
303,093,822
Phone
(607) 275-6291
Email
J0jo530@aol.com
DOES THE UNIT HAVE A CHAPLAIN
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e CHAPLAIN

Chaplain's Name
Rita Buteu
MEMBER #
301,203,148
Phone
(863) 425-1143
Email
buteaurita@yahoo.com
DOES THE UNIT HAVE A HISTORIAN
Yes
Check Here to Confirm

e HISTORIAN

Historian's Name
Jerri Stephens
MEMBER #
303,007,963
Phone
(863) 255-8248

Email

J45913312@gmail.com
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DOES THE UNIT HAVE A SGT-AT-ARMS
Yes

Check Here to Confirm

e SGT-AT-ARMS

Sgt-At-Arm's Name
Deborah Mitchell
MEMBER #
301,712,601
Phone
(609) 670-7535
Email
BOBBIE@FMSMULBERRY.COM
Check Here to Confirm

e MEMBERSHIP

Membership Name
Joann Payne

MEMBER #
303,093,822

Phone
(607) 275-6291

Email
j0jo0530@aol.com

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A MEMBER AT LARGE
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 2 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 3 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 4 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 5 MEMBERS AT LARGE
No

DOES THE UNIT HAVE A 6 MEMBERS AT LARGE
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No
Completed By:
Bobbie Renaud
Email
BOBBIE@FMSMULBERRY.COM
Date

02/05/2026
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